



**Ralf Wagner**

Sales Manager Public Security, SAP Deutschland  
 AG & Co. KG

<b>Panel Session</b>
<b>“Information Systems and Portals“</b>
Wednesday, October 8th, 16:30-18:00

**Curriculum vitae**

Ralf Wagner was born in Balingen in 1967. He worked at the Federal Police in Germany in different functions for 18 years. In October 2005, he transferred to SAP as sales representative for public security. In January 2008, he was appointed as head of public security.

**Working Experience**

- 01/2008 - today            Head of Public Security, SAP Deutschland AG & Co. KG
- 10/2005 – 12/2007        Senior Account Executive, SAP Deutschland AG & Co. KG
- 03/2004 – 09/2005        Head of Investigation Department, Federal Police Munich
- 06/2001 - 02/2004        Head of Federal Police, Airport Munich
- 07/1999 - 05/2001        Head of Vocational Training, Schweinfurt
- 06/1997 - 05/1992        Head of Operations, Airport Munich

**Education**

- 07/1997 - 06/1999        German Police Academy in Münster  
 Focal topics: Public Security Management, Major Operations
- 02/1992 - 02/1997        Study of computer science in Rendsburg  
 Focal topics: Implementing of IT systems  
*Bachelor degree: Diplom-Wirtschaftsinformatiker (FH)*
- 07/1987 - 06/1990        Study of Public Administration in Cologne und Lübeck  
 Focal topics: Operations and management  
*Bachelor degree: Diplom-Verwaltungswirt (FH)*